

Abbott, Norman. "Mr. Abbott leads his wife through Bretton Woods." Reprinted from Philadelphia Record, March 11, 1945. 8 pp. pamphlet.

Acheson, Dean. "The place of Bretton Woods in Economic Collective security". Address delivered before the Commonwealth Club of California, San Francisco, Cal. Mar. 23, 1945. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1945. 14 pp. (pamphlet.)

Acheson, Dean. "Post-war international economic problems". Department of State Bulletin, Vol. 11, 656-662 pp. (December 3, 1944). Statement made on Nov. 30, 1944 before the Subcommittee on Foreign Trade and Shipping of the Special Committee of the House of Representatives on Post-War Economic Policy and Planning.

Aldrich, Winthrop W. "Some aspects of American foreign policy". An address before The Executive's Club of Chicago, Sept. 15, 1944. New York, Chase National Bank, 1944. 26pp. (Attachment: Memorandum, Mr. Aldrich's proposal, Sept. 16, 1944. 2 pp. no source).

"The American Bankers Association Report on Bretton Woods". No source, [n.d.], 3 pp.

American Labor Conference on International Affairs. Editorial: The bankers' sabotage of Bretton Woods. A.L.C. News Letter, v. 2, No. 24, (February 13, 1945).

Anderson, Benjamin M. "The Keynes-Morgenthau Plan as revised by the experts of thirty nations". Reprinted from The Commercial and Financial Chronicle, May 4, 1944. 8 pp.

Anderson, Benjamin M. "Postwar stabilization of foreign exchange - the Keynes-Morgenthau plan <sup>CONDENSED</sup> - outline of a fundamental solution". New York, Economists' National Committee on Monetary Policy, May 1943 (Reprint 2 of address delivered before the Los Angeles Chamber of Commerce, May 11, 1943). 38 pp.

Bareau, Paul. "International banking organizations". One of a series of lectures delivered at the Institute of Bankers International Summer School, Christ Church, Oxford, September 1948. They were published in London in February 1949. pp. 45-59 (Current Financial Problems and the City of London).

"The Battle of Bretton Woods", Fortune, Vol. 32 No. 1, pp. 122 (July 1945).

Beckhart, Benjamin Haggokt. "The Bretton Woods proposals versus alternatives". Reprinted with permission by the Economists' National Committee on Monetary Policy, from Money and Law, the Proceedings of the Institute on Money and Law, held in New York City, January 15-16, 1945. 17 pp. 9-17.

Bell, D. W. "Practical international monetary cooperation". Address before the Kiwanis Club, Washington, D. C., April 19, 1945 (Treasury Dept. Press Service No. 45-93), 6 pp.

Bernstein, E. M. "The Bretton Woods Agreements and American foreign trade". Address delivered before the Expert Managers Club of New York, New York City, Aug. 25, 1944 (Treasury Dept. press release), 7 pp.

Bernstein, E. M. "Monetary stabilization: the United Nations program". Paper to be read before Graduate School of Public Administration, Harvard University, Dec. 11, 1944 and published in volume on Economic Reconstruction, ed. by S. E. Harris (Treasury Dept. Press Release) 13 pp. Also excerpt from Economic Reconstruction, pp. 336-352.



- ✓ Bernstein, E. M. "Post-war currency stabilization". Address before the National Foreign Trade Convention and the Bankers' Association for Foreign Trade, New York City, Oct. 25, [no year]. (Treasury Dept. press release) 5 pp.
- ✓ Bernstein, E. M. "A practical international monetary policy". Paper ~~to be published in the American Economic Review~~, December 1944, 14 pp. (Treasury Dept. press release).
- ✓ Bernstein, E. M. "Scarce currencies and the International Monetary Fund". Paper ~~to be published in Journal of Political Economy~~, March 1945. (Treasury Dept. press release) 17 pp.
- ✓ Bourneuf, Alice. "The Automatic Fund Again". (July 15, 1946) pp. 6-8.
- ✓ Bourneuf, Alice. "Lending operations of the International Monetary Fund". Reprinted from The Review of Economic Statistics, pp. 203-247 (November 1946). *Vol 8, No. 4*
- ✓ Bourneuf, Alice. "Professor Williams and the Fund", October 11, 1944. 7 pp; revised version, Oct. 21, 1944. 8 pp mimeographed. For publication in The American Economic Review, December 1944.
- ✓ Bratter, Herbert. "Fund and Bank: another year". Reprint of an article appearing in The Banker, September 1948. 7 pp. pamphlet.
- "Bretton Woods Proposals", a statement to foreign traders from the Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce. Reprint from Foreign Commerce Weekly, Feb. 24, 1945; Journal of International Economy, Feb. 24, 1945. 2 pp.
- "The Bretton Woods program", answers to questions submitted by a Joint Committee of the American Bankers Association and the Association of Reserve City Bankers. [n.d.] 20 pp.
- ✓ Brown, Edward E. "The Bretton Woods plan to prevent international financial chaos". Speech of the month (condensed) made before the Chicago Association of Commerce, January 17, 1945. 4 pp.
- ✓ Burgess, W. Randolph. "International financial cooperation". Address before the Annual Meeting of the Chamber of Commerce of the State of New York, May 3, 1945. 12 pp. (Mr. Burgess was Vice-Chairman of the Board, National City Bank of New York and President, American Bankers Association).
- ✓ Chamber of Commerce of the United States. "Bretton Woods Program: International Monetary Fund and International Bank for Reconstruction and Development". Washington, April 1945. 19 pp.
- ✓ Chamber of Commerce of the United States. "The Bretton Woods proposals" (International Financial Problems No. 4), Washington, D. C., February 1945, 89 pp. *91*
- ✓ Chamber of Commerce of the United States. "International monetary developments between the first and second World Wars." (International Financial Problems No. 1). Washington, D. C., June 1944, 28 pp.
- ✓ Cherne, Leo M. "Bretton Woods", article written for Americans United for World Organizations. 6 pp.
- ~~China. Bretton Woods Act in Chinese.~~



Committee for Economic Development, Research Committee. "The Bretton Woods Proposal". A statement on national policy. New York, March 20, 1945. 9 pp. (This statement is part of a longer policy statement that is now in preparation dealing with International Trade, Foreign Investment, and Domestic Employment.)

Committee for Economic Development, Research Committee. "International trade, foreign investment and domestic employment, including Bretton Woods proposals." A statement on national policy, New York, May 29, 1945. 26 pp.

Congress of Industrial Organizations. "5,000,000 jobs in world trade; The promise of Bretton Woods". Washington, D.C., [n.d.] 11 pp. (Publication No. 117).

Congress of Industrial Organizations, Political Action Committee. "Bretton Woods is no mystery" by Joseph Gaer. Pamphlet Press (New York), 18 pp. [n.d.]

*Congress of Industrial Organizations Political Action Committee*  
"Why we are for Bretton Woods." [n.d.] 4 pp.

Cortney, Philip. "The economic and political consequences of Lord Keynes' theories; exchange stability and the hostility of Lord Keynes; Great Britain's <sup>ban</sup> of the gold standard". Reprinted from The Commercial and Financial Chronicle, (New York), Feb. 8 and 15, 1945. 32 pp.

Drucker, Peter F. "Keynes, White and postwar currency". Harper's Magazine, [187]: 117-185. (July 1943).

Dulles, Eleanor Lansing. "Bretton Woods monetary conference plans and achievements". Foreign Policy Reports (New York), Vol. 20, pp. 138-147 (September 1, 1944).

Economists' Committee on the Bretton Woods Program. Final Memorandum, July 30, 1945. 6 pp.

Establishment of Bretton Woods *Institutions*. Reprinted from Federal Reserve Bulletin, April 1946. 12 pp.

Federal Reserve System, Board of Governors. "International Monetary Fund". March 1, 1945. 90 pp.

Federal Reserve System, Board of Governors. "Bretton Woods Agreements: a bibliography, April 1945 - December 1945". 47 pp. Supplement, January to October 1946. 7 pp.

Federal Reserve System, Board of Governors. Replies to Objections to the Fund and Bank Plans presented by Representative Wolcott as listed in The American Banker, Feb. 28, 1945. Preliminary draft. March 26, 1945. 36 pp.

Gayer, Arthur D. "World industrialization and international trade, views of Messrs. Hilgerdt and Staley". Council on Foreign Relations, Economic and Financial Group (Studies of American Interests in the War and the Peace). November 18, 1944. 9 pp.

Gaston, Herbert E. "Our interest in world prosperity". Address before Christ Church Forum, New York, N.Y., September 20, 1944. (Treasury Dept. Press Service No. 43-39) 9 pp.

Gaston, Herbert E. Address at meeting of The Citizens' Conference on International Economic Union, Washington, D. C., mentioning *proposed Carter for* Reconstruction and Development ~~and International Stabilization Fund~~. March 4, 1944. (Treasury Dept. mimeographed issuance). 5 pp.

*insert (11)*  
*insert (9)*

*insert (1)*

*insert*

*copy sent in*



Gervasi, Frank. "Bretton Woods or World War III". Colliers Magazine, pp. 18-19, ~~73-75~~ (June 2, 1945), 66

"Gli accordi di Bretton Woods: L'Accordo Monetario, La Banca Internazionale per la Ricostruzione e lo Sviluppo". Rome, Banca Commerciale Italiana, [n.d.] 96 pp. Preface includes speech by Secretary Morgenthau at the conclusion of the Bretton Woods Conference, July 22, 1944.

Goldenweiser, E. A. "Bretton Woods". Remarks made at joint meeting of directors of Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland and branches, Nov. 2, 1944. 10 pp.

Goldenweiser, E. A. and Alice Bourneuf. "Bretton Woods Agreements". Reprinted from Federal Reserve Bulletin, September 1944. 21 pp.

Goldenweiser, E. A. Comments on John Williams (article on "International monetary plans after Bretton Woods" in Foreign Affairs for October 1944), October 7, 1944. 6 pp. and attachments.

Goldenweiser, E. A. "New monetary standard". Address to the Academy of Political Science, New York City, April 4, 1945. 7 pp. pamphlet; 9 pp. mimeographed.

Gutt, Camille. "Exchange rates and the International Monetary Fund", The Review of Economics and Statistics (Cambridge) ~~no. 30~~, pp. 81-90 (May 1948).

Gutt, Camille. "Les accords de Bretton Woods et les institutions qui en sont issues". Paris, Librairie du Recueil Sirey, 1949. 97 pp. (Academie de Droit International).

Haberler, Gottfried. "Reflections of the future of the Bretton Woods system". (Part of this paper was read at the meeting of the American Economic Association, Chicago, December 29, 1952. 23 pp.).

Halasi, Albert. "Bretton Woods and full employment". American Labor Conference on International Affairs (Occasional Papers, Monetary Series 5), March 1945. 59 pp.

Halasi, Albert. "The United Nations Bank for Reconstruction and Development: Comments on the 'Guiding Principles'." American Labor Conference on International Affairs (New York), (Occasional Papers, Monetary Series No. 3), November 22, 1943. 148 pp.

Harrod, R. F. "A page of British folly". London, MacMillan <sup>Ba. 124.</sup> 1946. [60] pp.

2 Harrod, R. F. ~~"Bretton Woods"~~. ~~Soundings~~ (London), <sup>no. 4</sup> pp. 13-20 (June 1947). 6 pp.

Hart, Merwin K. Statement of Merwin K. Hart, President of National Economic Council, at Hearing before Senate Committee on Banking and Currency on "Articles of Agreement" with respect to the International Monetary Fund and the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development. June 21, 1945. 20 pp.   
*mimeographed.*

Heilperin, Michael A. "The American Bankers Association and Bretton Woods". Staff Bulletin, Bristol-Myers and Subsidiary Companies, No. 6, Economic Memorandum 24, February 21, 1945. 3 pp.

Heilperin, Michael A. "International monetary reconstruction: the Bretton Woods agreements", New York, American Enterprise Association, Inc. (National Economic Problems No. 407), 1945. 112 pp.

Huddle, Frank P. "Bretton Woods Agreements". Editorial Research Reports (Washington), Vol. 1, no. 18, pp. 303-322 (April 27, 1945).



✓ Independent Bankers Association. "The Bretton Woods Agreements, report to Congress". [No source, n.d.], 4 pp.

✓ Independent Bankers Association. Transmittal of Report on Bretton Woods Agreements to House and Senate Committees on Banking and Currency. Press Release, March 4, 1945. 2p. and 4 p.

*Insert 4*  
*Insert 8*

✓ Institut de Science Economique. <sup>APPLIQUEE</sup> La Conference de Bretton-Woods; 1<sup>ere</sup> partie: Le Fonds Monetaire International. Paris, December 15, 1945 (Cahiers, Serie A, no. 3).

✓ Lagunilla Inarrita, Alfredo, "La inversion <sup>directa</sup> y Bretton Woods". Sobretiro de El Trimestre Economico, Vol. 14, no. 2, July-September 1947. pp. 228-243.

✓ "Let's Face the Issue! Bretton Woods: What does it mean?" Forum under the auspices of the American Bar Association, presented as a public service by the Chesapeake and Ohio Railway, Mutual Broadcasting System, March 25, 1945. Speakers, Leo M. Cherne, R. J. Saulnier, Walter Land, Henry Spitz, Leland Rex Robinson. 11 pp.

✓ Kemmerer, Edwin W. "The Road to Bretton Woods". Reprinted from The Commercial and Financial Chronicle (New York). 8 pp. (April 19, 1945).

✓ Lleras Restrepo, Carlos. "Fundo Monetaria Internacional". Bogota, <sup>COLOMBIA</sup> ~~Belivia~~, Banco de la Republica, July 1945. 31 pp.

✓ Louchheim, Walter C., Jr. "The marketing of World Bank bonds". Reprinted from The Commercial and Financial Chronicle, March 28, 1946. 8 pp.

✓ Lutz, Friedrich A. "International monetary mechanisms; the Keynes and White proposals". Princeton University (Essays in International Finance, No. 1, July 1943). 21 pp.

✓ Luxford, Ansel F. "International trade and the Bretton Woods Conference". Address before the New York Board of Trade, New York City, Oct. 27, 1944. (Treasury Dept. Press Service No. 43-89) 14 pp.

✓ Maffry, August. "Bretton Woods and foreign trade". Reprint from Foreign Commerce Weekly. 3 pp. October 7, 1944.

✓ Maffry, August. "Foreign trade in the post-war economy." Reprint from Survey of Current Business, November 1944. 10 pp.

✓ Midland Bank Review. "The Fund and the Bank, a great international experiment." London, (May 1948), 7 pp. *pg. 1-7*

✓ Mikesell, Raymond F. "The determination of post-war exchange rates". Reprinted from The Southern Economic Journal, <sup>Vol. 13</sup> 13, 263-275 (January 1947), *Chapel Hill, N.C.*

✓ Mikesell, Raymond F. "The International Monetary Fund and post-war exchange policies." Address before Connecticut Economic Council, Hartford, <sup>May</sup> 9, 1945 (Treasury Dept. press release (unnumbered)). 4 pp.

✓ Mikesell, Raymond F. "The key currency proposal: a critical evaluation". Article prepared for publication in the Quarterly Journal of Economics [n.d.] (Treasury Department mimeographed issuance) 11 pp.



Mikesell, Raymond F. "The role of the international monetary agreements in a world of planned economies". Reprinted from The Journal of Political Economy, 35-497-512 (December 1947). *Chicago* *Vol. 55, note*

Mitchell, Broadus and Francis L. Hauser. "Labor's stake in Bretton Woods". International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union, Educational Department (New York), 1945. 15 pp.

"A money plan for world peace and plenty", round table by Ladislav Feierabend, Andre Istel, Luis Machado, B.E.T. Medhen, Walter Nash, Lionel Robbins, Tingfu F. Tsiang, Harry D. White. Introduction by Henry Morgenthau, Jr. In Free World (New York), *Vol. 3, No. 3* pp. 236-249 (September 1944).

Morgenthau, Henry, Jr. Address before the United Nations Monetary and Financial Conference at Bretton Woods, N.H., July 1, 1944. 5 pp. (Treasury Dept. press release).

Morgenthau, Henry, Jr. "The Bretton Woods Agreements". Statement before the Senate Committee on Banking and Currency, June 12, 1945. 5 pp. (Treasury Dept. press release).

Morgenthau, Henry, Jr. "The Bretton Woods Agreements." Statement before the Committee on Banking and Currency of the House of Representatives, March 7, 1945. 6 pp. (Treasury Dept. press release).

Morgenthau, Henry, Jr. "Bretton Woods and international cooperation." Reprinted from Foreign Affairs (New York). January 1945. 15 pp.

Morgenthau, Henry, Jr. Broadcast *an address on Bretton Woods* at a luncheon of the Detroit Economic Club *Detroit, Michigan* of ~~address on Bretton Woods.~~ 4 pp. February 26, 1945; (Treasury Dept. Press Service No. 45-29).

Morgenthau, Henry, Jr. *Broadcast* Cast marking the completion of the International Monetary Conference at Bretton Woods, N.H., July 23, 1944. 4 pp. (Treasury Dept. Press Service No. 42-75).

Morgenthau, Henry, Jr. Statement submitted to the Small Business Committee of the Senate, April 20, 1945, concerning the Bretton Woods program. 5 pp.

Mosse, Robert. "La France et le Fonds Monetaire." From Economie Contemporaine, (Paris) [n.d.], pp. 17-19.

Mosse, Robert. Preface a Jean Perrenoud, "L'Etalon-or ~~LIBER~~ *Etalon-or* *IL* almer et Bretton Woods". Paris, Librairie Generale, 1948. [n.p.]

National League of Women Voters. "The story of Bretton Woods". Washington, D.C., April 1945. [n.p.]

New York State Bankers' Association, Committee on International Matters. "Bretton Woods proposals". New York State Bankers Association, (Feb. 8, 1945,) 62 pp. *MONETARY*

Nurkse, Ragnar. "International monetary policy and the search for economic stability". Reprinted from American Economic Review, Proceedings, *Vol. 37, No. 2* 37:569-580 (May 1947).

O'Connell, Joseph J. Jr. Address on the Bretton Woods agreements before the National Lawyers' Guild, San Francisco, *San Francisco* April 11, 1945. (Treasury Dept. Press Service No. 45-76). 9 pp.

*Insert 12*







- U.S. Treasury Department. "The Bretton Woods proposals". Washington, February 15, 1945. 13 pp.
- U.S. Treasury Department. "The Bretton Woods proposals; questions and answers on the Fund and Bank." Washington, March 15, 1945. 15 pp.
- U.S. Treasury Department. Charts relating to the Bretton Woods proposals. (April 30, 1945). 18 pp.
- Urquidi, Victor L. "Elasticidad y rigidez de Bretton Woods". Reprinted from El Trimestre Economico, (Mexico) 11, 595-616. [n.d.]
- Uruguay. Ministerio de Hacienda. Conferencia Monetaria y Financiera de las Naciones Unidas, Bretton Woods, N.H. July 1-22, 1944. Informe de la Delegacion Uruguaya, Montevideo, Imprenta Nacional, 1945. 73 pp.
- Vinzer, Jacob. "Two plans for international monetary stabilization." Study to be published in the Yale Review, Autumn 1943. 17 pp. (Yale Institute of International Studies).
- Van Aggelen, H.P. "Dollars from the Fund." Journal of the Institute of Bankers in South Africa. pp. 326-327 (January 1949).
- Vinson, Fred M. "After the Savannah Conference." Article to be published in Foreign Affairs, July 1946. (Treasury Dept. press release) 11 pp.
- Vinson, Fred M. Statement before the House Committee on Banking and Currency on the Bretton Woods Agreements. 7 pp. [n.d.]
- Wagner, Robert F. Speech in the Senate, July 16, 1945, on the Bretton Woods Agreements Act, H.R. 3314. 11 pp. (Press release).
- Wallich, H. C. "Sovereignty under the White Plan." New York Federal Reserve Bank, Foreign Research Division, Sept. 30, 1943. 11 pp.
- White, Harry D. "The International Monetary Fund: The first year." Address before The American Academy of Political and Social Science, Philadelphia, April 18, 1947. 8 pp. (mimeographed)
- White, Harry D. "The Monetary Fund: Some criticisms examined." Reprinted from Foreign Affairs (New York). 18 pp. (January 1945).
- White, Harry D. "Postwar currency stabilization." Reprinted from American Economic Review, Supplement, 33, pp. 382-387 (March 1943).
- White, Harry D. Statement before the Senate Committee on Banking and Currency on the Bretton Woods Agreements. 6 p. June 14, 1945 (Treasury Dept. Press release).
- "The White plan and our sterling balances" in The Eastern Economist (August 27, 1943) pp. 518-520.
- "We believe Bretton Woods is good business." Advertisement of the Business and Industry Committee for Bretton Woods, Inc., in The Washington Post, May 13, 1945. 1 p.
- Williams, John H. "An appraisal of Keynesian economics." Reprinted from American Economic Review, Proceedings. 38, 273-290 (May 1948).
- Williams, John H. "Currency stabilization: the Keynes and White plans." Reprinted from Foreign Affairs (New York) July 1943. 16 pp.

→ Insert (6)



Sept. 27, 1943.

✓ Williams, John H. "International currency stabilization." 9 pp. (mimeographed.)  
(~~Not in published form~~).

✓ Williams, John H. "International monetary plans after Bretton Woods." Reprinted  
from Foreign Affairs (New York). October 1944. 21 pp.

✓ Williams, John H. "The post-war monetary plans." Address given before the Annual  
Meeting of the American Economic Association, January 23, 1944. 21 pp.

✓ Wynne, C. M. "The need for a World Bank." Reprinted from Commerce Magazine  
(Chicago). (September 1941). 3 pp.

✓ Young, John Parke. "Conference at Bretton Woods prepares plans for international  
finance." Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1944. 28 pp.

Young, John Parke. "Developing plans for an International Monetary Fund and World  
Bank." Reprinted from The Department of State Bulletin (Washington), 19 pp.  
(November 13, 1950). 13 pp.